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From: Louie, Richard [rlouie@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 7:10 AM
To: Wentzel, Michael
Subject: RE: Phone Call Availability

Mike, 
 
Our license renewal team has another NRC LRA project meeting to attend on Wednesday AM. 
 
They have requested the following windows to have the call: 
 
Wednesday 4/29 PM 
Thursday 4/30 
Monday 5/4 PM 
Tuesday 5/5 PM 
 
Richard Louie 
rlouie@entergy.com 
 
Regulatory Assurance 
Indian Point Energy Center 
(914) 254-6618 
 
From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:19 PM 
To: Louie, Richard 
Subject: Phone Call Availability 
 
Rich, 
 
As I mentioned, I will be able to confirm availability on Monday, but I wanted to let you know that it looks like 
we are generally available after 1:00pm on Tuesday and before 10:30am on Wednesday.  Hopefully, we 
should be able to get something scheduled in that window. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
Michael Wentzel 
Project Manager 
NRR/DLR/RPB2 
(301) 415-6459 
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov 
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